Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

We strive to create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and
compassionate people. We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal
responsibilities to the community.

2022-2023 BOE Goals
@ Support the use of differentiated instruction to increase student achievement
# Collaborate with the community & staff to ensure the needs of the students are communicated and addressed
@ Evaluate and optimize board processes & focus on continued professional development for board members, AES teachers and staff
@ Maintain fiscal accountability and focus on optimization and long-term planning

Date; March 8, 2023
Start Time: 7:00 pm
Location: School Library for BOE/Virtual Meeting for Public

Agenda ltems

1. CaII to Order/PIedge of AIIeglance '

Comments from the Publuc

2
3. Commumcatlons
4

Approval of Mmutes
e Regular Meeting of February 8, 2023
o SpecuaI Meetlng of February 21 2023

5. Opportumty to Add or Delete Agenda Items

6. CeIebratlons

7. Reports

Chairperson’s Oral Report

Superintendent’s Report

Principal’'s Report, Enroliment Report, Health Report

Financial Report

Items for Discussion & Actions

1. Item: Board of Education Policies — Updated Policies (1000 Series, 1100's & 1200's)
Action: Vote to Accept Revisions/Review of 1000 Series, 1100's & 1200's, Board of Education Policies

2. Item: Budget Transfers
Action: Approve Budget Transfers, As Presented

F. Liaison Reports ‘

moowm>»

8. Comments from the Publlc on Agenda Items

9. Executlve Sessmn For the Purpose of Duscussmg Legal Advuce/Oplmon Under Attorney/CIlent Prlvrlege

10. Other Actlon Items

11. Upcomlng Meetmgs
s Regular Board Meeting — April 19, 2023
e |tems for Next Meeting

12. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/872206103982pwd=amFa0OXZVMmhVakVPamoONOJVWkKFOQTO9

Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398
Passcode: 200920
One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US



UNAPPROVED

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday February 8, 2023
Virtual Meeting/School Library

PRESENT: Chairperson Gerard Cremé, Chris Bernard, Shannon Louden, Steven Fuss,
Celeste Willard, Caitlin Greenhouse, Mike Beckwith

ADMINISTRATION: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance Manager

OTHERS: Jennie Morrell, Teacher; Carrie Gilbert, Teacher; Charlene DelMastro,
Teacher; Melissa Loteczka, Teacher; Allison Bech, Teacher; Katie Dixon,
Teacher; Jamie Webber; Teacher; Lisa Hopkins; Teacher; Amanda Beloin,
Teacher; Amy Knox, Paraprofessional; Anne Cremé; Kimberly Person

1. Call to order/ Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance led by S.
Fuss.
2. Comments from the Public
L. Hopkins — thank you.
J. Webber — thank you.
3. Communications — None.

4. Approval of Minutes

S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from the Board of Education Meeting of
January 11, 2023, C. Bernard seconded no changes.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

S. Fuss made a motion to approve the minutes from the Board of Education Budget
meeting of January 18, 2023, S. Louden seconded no changes.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from the Board of Education Budget
meeting of January 25, 2023, C. Willard seconded no changes.

6-0-1 (PASSED) C. Greenhouse abstained
5. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items — None.

6. Celebrations — None.



UNAPPROVED

7. Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report — None.

B. Superintendent’s Report
-Received the After School Innovation Grant, running well. Also received a grant to help
with costs for the Special Education program.
-Request from COOL to receive dates for the summer program by the March BOE meeting.

C. Principal’s Report
Around the School:
-Spelling Bee winner, H. Boris, will represent AES at the Regional Bee on March 5.
-Invention Convention is March 8.
-Completed winter iReady benchmark assessments; we are celebrating students’ hard work.
Professional Development & Curriculum:
-Fine tuning our Reading Program waiver and plan to submit at the end of the month.
-Some staff will be taking part in adaptive technology professional development through
SERC in March and April.
-Learning Walks have begun around the building. Teams of teachers have the opportunity to
visit colleagues’ classrooms and look for trends across the building in teaching and learning.
Days to Remember: February 20/21 — No School; March 8 — Invention Convention;
March 29 — Early Release for Conferences.
Enrollment: 198

D. Financial Report: As presented.

E. Items for Discussion and Actions
1. Board of Education Policies — Updated Policies (1000’s & 1200’s): Discussion.
2. AES 2023-2024 Budget Discussion

S. Fuss made a motion to approve the Superintendent’s Proposed Budget for 2023-
2024, as presented, seconded by S. Louden.

7-0-0 (PASSED)
F. Liaison Reports — None.
8. Comments from the Public — None.
9. Other Action Items — None.
10. Upcoming Meetings
-Regular Board Meeting — March 8, 2023
-Items for Next Meeting
11. Adjournment
C. Willard made a motion to adjourn at 7:41 p.m., seconded by C. Greenhouse.
7-0-0 (PASSED)
Respectfully Submitted,

Gretchen L. Stein
Andover BOE Board Clerk



UNAPPROVED

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Special Board of Education Meeting
Tuesday, February 21, 2023
Virtual Meeting and In Person 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Chairperson Gerard Cremé, Dr. Chris Bernard, Shannon Louden,
Celeste Willard, Mike Beckwith (Caitlin Greenhouse and Steven
Fuss absent)

ADMINISTRATION: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker (via Zoom), Principal

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
The special meeting was called to order at 7:04 p.m. followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance.

2. Comments from the Public — None.

3. Communications — None.

4. Executive Session

Motion made by C. Willard at 7:05 p.m. to enter into Executive Session (inviting
the Superintendent) for the purpose of discussion/possible action regarding
attorney/client recommendation regarding the proposed community center,
seconded by S. Louden.

5-0-0 (PASSED)
Return from Executive Session

Motion made to come out of Executive Session made by G. Cremé at 7:50 p.m.,
seconded by Vice-Chair Dr. C. Bernard.

5-0-0 (PASSED)
Action:

Motion made by Chairperson Cremé “In support of CGS 10-220, I motion that
we keep all legal and existing property and deed lines for the school and town
hall intact and work collaboratively with the town on all decisions regarding the
building of the proposed community center through both open communication
and the use of Memorandum of Understandings”, seconded by C. Bernard.

5-0-0 (PASSED)



UNAPPROVED

5. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items — None.
6. Upcoming Meetings — Regular Board Meeting March 8, 2023
7. Adjournment
Motion to adjourn made by C. Willard at 7:54 p.m., seconded by S. Louden.
5-0-0 (PASSED)
Respectfully Submitted,

Valerie Bruneau
Superintendent



Our Micsion at AES is to provide a creative and challenging curvicolum for ALL in a cafe

environment while narturing the values of responsibility, respectfuiness, and a desire for learning.
Board of Education Meeting
March 8, 2023

Around the Sehoof Upcoming Dates

* Our afterschool program has been * March 29 - Early Release for conferences
running successfully. We have been able *  April 7-14 No School (April Break)
to run activities in the areas of art, STEM,
physical activity, music, and more!

* Our 6th grade students will be starting
DARE education in March.

* Read Across America month kicks off in
March! Parents and family members are
invited to come in and read. We also
have spirit days planned with other fun
surprises throughout the month.

Profescional Development & Curriculum
* Our reading waiver to the State of CT has been submitted.
* Some of our teachers and paraprofessionals will be taking part in adaptive technology
professional development through SERC in March and April.




ENROLLMENT REPORT

March 1, 2023

Pre-K 17 16 2 33
K 12 11 2 23
Grade 1 13 12 12 2 37
Grade 2 15 1 15
Grade 2/3 | 16 1 16 B
Grade 3 15 1 15
Grade 4 22 1 22
Grade 5 18 1 18
Grade 6 18 1 18
Outplaced | 1 1
Total 198
2017-2018 School Year 2018-2019 School Year 2019-2020 School Year
August 206 August 191 August 194
September 204 September 191 September 194
October 204 October 191 October 196
November 202 November 192 November 198
December 204 December 193 December 203
January 202 January 194 January 201
February 203 February 195 February 204
March 203 March 196 March 205
April 203 April 198 April 205
May 204 May 198 May 205
June 203 June 198 June 205
2020-2021 School Year 2021-2022 School Year 2022-2023 School Year
August 177 August 193 August 200
September 176 September 193 September 201
October 175 October 193 October 198
November 179 November 193 November 198
December 179 December 191 December 198
January 180 January 192 January 197
February 181 February 194 February 198
March 183 March 192 March 198
April 184 April 193 April
May 184 May 193 May
June 183 June 193 June

Prepared by: R. Crandall



Andover Elementary School — Health Services Summary

February 1, 2023 - February 28, 2023

63 Different Students came for a Total Number of 157 Visits **
27 Visits were Injury related

108 Visits were llIness related

13 Visits were Other Health related (I.E. not ill or injured)

30 Visits were Case Management related

** These numbers are not meant to add up to the Total Number of Visits

Not included in the Total Visits numbers:
Medication Administration: 71
Treatments: 1

Total number of Health Screenings:

New cases of Lice: 0

Embedded Ticks Removed: 0

Continuous monitoring and tracking of Covid and Covid like iliness.



& 6T L2€'TT 00°0 18°21T°1¢ 00" 0v¥ 29 ONILY3IH/IIO0 0000-0000-29-¢00
0¢ 28°/£8 00°0 81" 29¢ 00°002'T SY9 310109 0000-0000-£29-200
16 6" 220'9 00°099°¢7 99" €80 S¢ §6°59/'9 ALTOT¥133713 0000-0000-¢29-200
0 00°6.¢ 00°0 00°0 007521 S3I7ddNS S3IANLS TVID0S 0000-0000-+19-200
0 00'08.'T 00°0 00°0 00°05L'T S3I1ddNS IINIIIS 0000-0000-£19-200
Lt Tv'299 00°0 69" /8¢ 00°0S0°T S3I7ddNS HivW 0000-0000-¢19-200
7 007209 00°0 00°865 00°00T‘T S3I7ddNS V13 0000-0000-T19-200
7 99°202' 2t 15°65L°€ LSS 00°00S‘¢y S3I7ddNS TYYINIO 0000-0000-0T79-700
01 19°§pL'T 00°0 €€ Y61 00°0v6'T T3AIL 0000-0000-085-200
89 91" 0TL't6 67" €05 00T $9°98."'¥6 00°000°887 NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
1348 -TT°208'T 00°00b'€ 117209t 00°005'9 ONIANIS R ONILINI¥ 0000-0000-085-200
74S 00° 096 00°0 00°0%0'T 00°000°2 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0%5-200
£l L0'062"L ¥9'£56°¢ 62'286'ST 00" $8T°L2 SNOLLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
134 18°150°¢8 00°0TS ‘€T p$LTT'TS 9¢° 68/ o¥T NOTLYLYOdSNVYL LNIGNLS 0000-0000-0T¢-200
¢ 0€' Zh1°9¢ 0/'158'9 00'0 00°000° €€ JONVNIINIVIW B ¥IVdId ADOTONHD3L 0000-0000-2£¥-200
U 02" 20%" LT L1879 €9 /0% L€ 00°262°19 SIDIAYIS IONYNILNIVW B ¥IVdIy 0000-0000-0¢p-200
8 08°0€0°T 00°0 00 69¢'Y 00005 'S IDIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-02F-200
6¢ 627009y 00°0 T7666'C 00°009°L SIDIAYIS TVOINHOIL 0000-0000-05£-200
P IATAN 00°0 65°9/2'22 00°00% ‘T SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIA0Ud Y3HLIO 0000-0000-0%£-200
12} 00°/68 00°6Y 004701 00°096°T SIIIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud 0000-0000-0£€-200
0§ TT" 98 0L 00°0 68°8T.'0L 00" €98 ‘THT SIAS TYNOLLYINQ3 TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-02£-200
8¢ 00" STy 0070 00" 589 00'000'T IIAYFS FALLVYLSINIWGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
08 99'$99°69 00°0%0°8¢T 8T 67 9eh 09" S ‘€19 SLI43N38 TVINIA B T¥DIQIW 0000-0000-082-200
b1 00°T€2'7 00°0 00°69¢ 0070097 "dW0D INIWAOTAWINN 0000-0000-092-200
0 00°000'ST 0070 00°0 00°000°ST 1N0ANG INIWIHILIY 0000-0000-0t2-200
69 66707, ¥€ 00°0 80°ST. 6k L0°95F' 48 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
LS 60°982'1¢ 00°0 ST'88L‘TH ¥ 920'€L IVIIAIN B YOI4 0000-0000-02Z-200
£9 96°669't 00°0 070009 0070021 IONVUNSNI dNOY¥D 0000-0000-0TZ-200
{8 08725 00°0S¢°T 86°957'7 00°005'¢ IWILNINO 0000-0000-0¢T-200
6 6. 657 61 [1°588°56 PO €20 pLT 00°89¢ ‘682 JATLVULSINIWQY 0000-0000-TTT-¢00
16 06" 08782 §7°€0€°20T 19°966'T.1 9.°08L°20¢ SITUYIVS LY0ddNnS 0000-0000-0TT-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°092'2 00'092°7 JO0HDS ¥IWKWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
6 00" 0101 00°0 00°096 00'00T'TT AVINDIHEM WILX3 0000-0000-80T-200
194 00°08L 00°0 00°00T'7 00°088°7 SITYVIVS SaNs vI 0000-0000-90T-200
6% 0070601 0070 00°0T8ST 00°082°92 S3LNLILSANS ¥IHIVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
56 8L°65C'y S 66T TE A TS 972528, SINVLSISSY TYNOILINYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
66 9¢¥ET 6T 6785902, SLTOT €18 09" 968755 ‘T SATYYIVS | SYFHIVIL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn ue|eg 0d Jaqundou3 QLA papuadx3  3a6png paiyLpow uoLadLJdsaq pI JUn03dY

£2/0£/90 130 <v

S9A :Sjuno

22y ded apn(duI

S9A :A1LALIDY 0437 dLyS

6666-6666-666-700 03

£2/0€/90 03 77/10/0
0000~0000-000-200

IPOLJIRd UMD
153Un03dy o abuey

T 0N dfied

1J0d3y auniLpuadx3 woisn) AJewuns £z07

UOLIBINPI JO PJBOY JIAOPUY

W 7¢:1T
£20 ‘T ydew



8 o 30'CL6SYS - BPTITIIST'T . MTSEE'NSE'T vETIBL'EG'Y teloL |euLd
0 00'0 000 00'0 00°0 pa3abpng-uoN |euld
8 T0°526'8%9 8P P 'TST'T  [8°S8S'VBT'T  KE'/8L'TS0'Y pajabpng [euld
‘817 181250 {E30L pund
pa18bpng-uoN pund
18 10°5268%9 8P ThT'TSTT  [87S8SH8T'T  ¥E'I8L°TS0'Y pa1abpng puny
£l 26°680°7 . 00°0 80'%9.'S 007058°L S334 B S3ana 0000-0000-0T8-200
6 b8 86%° 71 00°0 9T°107'1 00°00.°€T VIQIW/¥3LNdW0D 0000-0000-059-200
0 00 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¥ SY00d S3IANLS VID0S 0000-0000-¥9-200
0 007002'T 00°0 00°0 00°00Z°'T $H009 H1vi 0000-0000-¢9-200
1 by 980T 00'0 99" €T 00°050°T SH00d V13 0000-0000-T#9-200
)7 bt €26 9/'929 00'0 0070851 ST¥D100I¥3d/SM009 0000-0000-09-200
a .'280'6 00°0 97°922'1 00605 ‘0T 135310 0000-0000-629-200
0§ 1262 0070 YA 24 00052 , INIT0SYD 0000-0000-9¢9-200
pasn UE|eg 0d Jaquniu3 LA papuadx3  3abpng paLjipow uoL3dLadsag PI UNOIIY
140d3y dunJLpuadx3 woisn) Asewwns §707 WY 2211

7 0N 3bed

UOLIEINPI JO PJBOY JIAOPUY

£20 'T yoden



0000 L043u0> 303(0

] 00°0p1°0T 00°0 00°096 00700711
6 00°0bT°0T 00°0 00°096 00°00T‘TT {2101 |043U0D
6 00°0¥1°0T 000 00°096 00700711 sqn{d/buLydeo) 0000-000T-80T-Z00
AINDTHIND WVLX3 0000-0000-80T-200
£l 00°08. 00°0 00700T'2 00°088°¢ 0000 L043u0) 333(q0
134 00° 08¢ 00°0 00°00T'7 0070887 [B30L |0J3U0J
U 00708, 000 00°0%0'2 00°028°7 'onp3 [BLI3dS VI 1sgns 0000-00¢T-90T-200
00T 00°0 00'0 00°09 00°09 "Boy vI '1sgns 0000-000T-90T-00
SITYVIVS ' SaNs vI 0000-0000-90T-200
6¢ 00°026'0T 00°0 00°0T8°ST 00°08£'9¢ 0000 [043u0) 133[40
6$ 00°0£6°0T 000 00°078°ST 00°08£°92 [B301 |0J3U0)
0 00°086T 00°0 000 00°086°T *anp3 *33ds JaydeaL '1sqns 0000-00¢T-£0T-200
9 00°066'8 00°0 00°0T8'ST 00°008 %2 "boy JayeaL “1sqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
SALNLILSANS ¥IHIVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
1 865"y b 66T T¢ ALY 9/"75L°8L 0000 L043u0) 323(40
% 81°652'v b5° 661 'T¢ €62ty 92" 760°8L {eloL |oJiuod
001 00°0 82°189°0T 86°£¥8°9T 92°525° 12 J4adu0u AJeaqLl/eLpaN 0000-02¢¢-20T-200
1 8L° 652"y 92°815'0¢ 9" 6h 9L 08" L22°TS 'onp3 *33dS *1SSY UOLIINJISUT 0000-00¢T-20T-200
0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 "1SSY U0LIdNJISUT 0000-000T-¢0T-200
SINVLSISSY TYNOILONYLSNI 0000-0000-¢0T-200
66 9¢ " vET 6T 6785902, GL'TOT €18 09'168°755°T 0000 |0.43u0d 333[q0
66 9" €T 61 6859 022 SL'TOT €18 09°468°765°T [eaoL |0J3U0)
66 {6°666 8T"99¢ ‘0v 06°€60°L¢ 00°09% ‘88 S9LJBIES IOL |BUOLIDNJISUT 0000-0£¢¢-T0T-200
0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 Aiees AtedgLy 0000-022Z-T0T-¢00
00T 00°0 261292 $€°952°92 §0"9Ly TS 33l Y233ds 8000-0STZ-T0T-200
00T 86"6¥C 95" yL1°18 9" 5666 00°077 ‘9.1 JoydeaL 'p3 |eLaads 0000-00¢T-T0T-200
66 op"¥88° LT $0'968¥LS §0"9SL‘7¥9 56" 85 GEL'T SJaydeal 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITAVIVS |, SYIHIVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn % due|eq 0d Jaqundu3 @iA papusdxs  386png paLyLpow uoL1dLadsaa pI JUnoddY
S3A :A1LALIIY 0437 dLYS £2/0€/90 03 7Z/10/L0 :poLJad Iud.Lin)
£Z/0E/90 140 SV S3A :SIUN0JY k) 3pn|duI 6666-6666-666-700 03 0000-0000-000-200 :SIunoddy jo dbuey
1J0d3y BJn3Lpuadx3 woism) |1e1aa £707 W 6T:TT
T 0N 3bed uoLIeINP3 JO pJBOg JIAOPUY €207 ‘T Yodew



L5 60°982°T¢ 00°0 ST°88.'Ty b2 L0'€L 3JRILPAN B} VDI 0000-000T-022-200
TIYDIAIN § VI 0000-0000-02Z-200
£9 96669t 00°0 70°000°8 00°00L°ZT 0000 [042u0D 123[go
£9 96°669"Y 00°0 $0°000'8 00°002°TT (2301 [0J3U0)
£9 96669 ¥ 000 $0°0008 00°00L°2T *SUT 3417 dnouo 0000-000T-0TZ-200
JONVYENSNI dNo¥d 0000-0000-0T¢-200
/8 08" 75V 00°0S£°‘T 86°'452'C 00005 ‘€ 0000 [042u0) 133[g0
L 08°25b 00°0S€‘T 86'#52'2 00°005'¢ (B0 |0J2U0)
18 08" 25¥ 00°0SE'T 86°¥57'2 00°005 '€ BULIJIBAQ |BLPOISN) 0000-0T92-0£T-200
IWILYIAQ 0000-0000-0£T-200
£6 6L'65%"61 11°588°56 020" vL1 00'89¢'68¢ 0000 |043u0d 333[q0
£6 6465061 L1°598°%6 ¥0°€20' LT 00°89¢€ ‘682 (301 |0J3U0)
16 00°92¢ 'y 00" ¥TS ¥2 00" #¥T 9% 00486 ‘1L SILAIBS |BLOURULS 0000-0T5Z-TTT-200
68 6L EET ST $9'¥E vy ShSTT'6L 68°¢8Y ‘BET 4235 ULWPY PaL}LIIR) 0000-0T#Z-TTT-200
001 00°0 6" 9¢1° 22 65°€9.'8Y T1°006°S. uapuRIU LIS 0000-02£2-TTT-200
JALLVYISINIWAY 0000-0000-TTT-200
16 0608782 §2°£0£'20T 19966 T.T 92°08L°20¢ 0000 (042u0) 13[qo
16 06°08p ‘82 §2°£0¢'201 19966 ‘141 9/°082°20¢ (B30 |043U0D
8 06°99¢ ‘2 $8°6%0' 2y W' 00°6T9°8€T SOLJE[BS [BLpOISMD) 0000-0T9Z-0TT-200
96 16°€/5'T 9¢"€9T €T T0418'T2 86°'TT9'9¢ SILJB|BS ULUPY P3LL1JIIUON 0000-0T¥Z-0TT-200
00T 00°0 ££65S'TT €0°599°02 8¢'022'2¢ Je[S IL4}0 JUBPUIIULJAANS PALLLIIIIUON 0000-02£2-0TT-200
9% 60°0pS'C 8E'6/6'€7 £9'685°0¢ 00°60T°€9 3SINN 0000-0£TZ-0TT-200
00T 00°0 £665S"TT £0°599°02 0F'022' 28 SILJB[BS ULWPY PAdS PaL4LIJ3IUON 0000-0021-0TT-200
SITAVIVS LH0ddNS 0000-0000-01T-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°092'2 00°092°C 0000 (043u0) 133[qo
001 00°0 00°0 00°092'2 00°092°2 [®30£ [0J1U0D
00T 00°0 00°0 00'092'? 0070922 *anp3 *d3ds - bulioInip |00YdS Jauuns 0000-002T-60T-200
T00HIS ¥IWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
pasn % due|eg 0d J3qundu3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paLyipow uoL1dLJdsaq pI 102y
14003y Jn3Lpuadx3 woasn) |Lelaq §£707 WY 6T:TT
¢ 10N 3bed UOL1BINp3 JO pJeog JaAopuy £207 ‘T YoJenw



8% 00°$2L'L 00°0 00" 57801 00°0vS ‘8T $30LARS Adeuayl |eaLsAyd 0000-0£12-02£-200
0L 96" 71611 00'0 79" 28082 00°000"0¥ $3)1AJ3S | BUOLIRANID0 0000-09T2-02¢-200
¥ 00°88¢ ‘72 00'0 00" 5679 00°£28"0¢ S3)LAJ3S [BILbo|oydhsd 0000-0¥T2-02£-200
b GL'8T6'82 00°0 §7'180°€2 00700025 pads - SIAS p3 [BUOLSSD0Ud 0000-0021-025-200
0 -00"00¢‘? 00°0 00°00£°¢ 0070 SOAS |BUOLSSDL0Ud HRUd 6T00-000T-02§-200
SJAS TYNOILYONG3 TYNOISSI40¥d 0000-0000-0¢2¢£-200

8¢ 00" ST¥ 00°0 00" 98¢ 00°000‘T 0000 (0430 333[q0

85 00°STH 00°0 00" 585 00°000°T [B30L (043U0)
8¢ 00" STy 00'0 00° 8¢ 00°000°T I3[ pJeog 0000-0T£Z-0TE-200
FDIANYIS FATLVILSINIWAY 0000-0000-0T£-200

69 99°$99°69 00" 07081 81" 62 8EY 09°56%€T9 0000 [043u0) 123(q0

63 99° 99969 00°070'8€T 8T°6v2'95h 09°56%‘€19 (BI0L |043U0D
69 99°$99"69 00°070°8¢T 81" 672" 95V 09°$67 €19 S11L43U3G [BILPaM 0000-000T-082-200
S1I43INIg TVIN3Q B TVIIQIW 0000-0000-08¢-200

i 00°1£2'2 00'0 00°69¢ 00°009°¢ 0000 (041403 123(q0

i 00°TE2'? 00°0 00°69¢ 00°009°2 [P10L [043U0D
i 00'T€2'7 00'0 00°69¢ 00°009°¢ uoLyesuaduo) JudwAo| dusun 0000-000T-092-200
'diW0D LNIWAOTAWINN 0000-0000-09¢2-200

0 00°000ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 0000 043U0d 33(q0

0 00-000°ST 00'0 000 00°000°ST |B30L [0J1U0D
0 00°000'ST 000 00'0 00°000°ST UIETENRER 0000-000T-0¥Z-200
1N0ANG INFWINIL1TY 0000-0000-0¥Z-200

65 66°02L "¢ 00°0 80°STL'67 0795448 0000 [043u0d 323[q0

65 66°02L't¢ 00°0 80" ST.'6F 10" 95048 [e30L [0J1U0)
65 66°022‘¥E 00°0 80°S1L 61 £0°9€7' 48 uoLsudd 0000-000T-0£2-200
NOISNId 0000-0000-0§2-200

1§ 60°982‘T¢ 00°0 S1°88.'Th ¥ 920'€L 0000 L043u0) 128({q0

15 60°982'T¢ 00°0 C1°982'TY ¥ p20'€L |E30L [0J100D
pasn % adue| eq 0d Jaqundul QLA papuadxa  12bpng paL)Lpow uot1dLJdsaa PI UN0dDY
3J0d3y JniLpuadx3 woisnd |LeIaq §707 W 6T 11

¢ 0N dbed

UOLIEINPI JO PJBOY JIAOPUY

£202 ‘T yoaew



0000 (043u0) 133(q0

6¢ 62°009'% 00°0 12°666'2 00°009°Z
6¢ 6£°009‘% 00°0 12°666°C 00°009°¢ {2301 |0JIUOD
11/ 6L°6ST'Y 00°0 12°0¥8'C 00°000°L |BUUOSJ3d - JAS |BILUYIBL 0000-0£52-05¢£-200
9¢ 00°Tvy 000 00°6ST 00009 (SJLedaJ) SILAJDS (BILUYIDD ILSMW ¥000-000T-05€-200
SIDIAYIS TYIINHIIL 0000-0000-05€-200
4] Ty €21°61 000 65'9.2°T 00°00%‘T¥ 0000 [042u0) 333[q0
11 T €216l 00°0 65°9/2°T% 00°00v‘TP (304 {0J3U03
0 00700002 00°0 00°0 0000002 weabodd YoUNT - JAS Joud JYI0 0000-00T€-0¥E-200
9¢ 99°605 € 00°0 7€ 066'T 00°00S°S SRILAIRS |BUOLSSDJ0Ld ABO|OUYIRL ULUpY 0000-0852-07¢£-200
0 00005 "¢ 00°0 00°0 00"005 ‘€ [UUOSU3d - SIAS |BUOLSSJ0.d 0000-0£5¢-0¥€-200
69% -G8 28Tl 0070 $8°Tv6 ST 00" 007 ‘€ [BISLd - JAS J0Jd J3Y30 0000-0TSZ-0¥€-200
£¢ 09° 9% 00°0 0pees 00°000°T [edLdULId - IAS Joud J3YI0 0000-0TH¢-0vE-200
0 007000°T 0070 00°0 0070001 IAS 404d J3Y30 - Ju3pUIIU LIAdNS 0000-02£Z-0¥€-200
9 00°681'T 00°0 00°T18‘¢ 00°000°S pJeod - JAS |RUOLSS3404d J3YI0 0000-0T€Z-0€-200
0 00°000°'T 0070 00°0 00°000°‘T ueLdLshyd (0oyds 0000-0£TZ-0¥€-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 007000‘T SJAS |BUOLSSJ04d JBYI0 padS 0000-002T-0¥€E-200
S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0dd ¥3IHIO 0000-0000-0t€-200
4] 00268 00°6¥ 00°%10°'T 00°096°T 0000 LoJ3u0d 333(q0
143 00268 00" 6% 00°470'T 00°096°T |B301 [0J3U0D
88 00° 5L 00°0 00° S¢S 00°009 BuluLedL JJe1S SBLIL|LoEd £092-ET22-0¢E-200
T1¢ 00°TTT 00°6¥ 0070 00097 apeJn yIxLs - butuled) J4eis 9200-£T¢Z-0£€-200
0 00°08 00°0 00°0 00°08 3peJY YI4Ld - BuLutea Jyeas §¢00-£TZ¢-0£€-200
0 00°08 00°0 0070 00°08 apeJn yinod - bututedl 4jeis y¢00-£T2-0£€-200
0 007091 0070 0070 00°091 apedD PJLYL - Butureds yyeas £200-€T¢-0£€-200
0 007091 0070 00°0 00°09T 3peJ) puodos - buLuted] Jye1s £200-€T¢z-0££-200
0 00°091 00°0 00°0 007091 3pBJD 1SJid - BuluLedL Jjels T¢00-£T-0£€-200
001 00°0 00°0 00°09T 00°091 U93JeJapuLY - BululeJL Jjels 0¢00-£T2¢-0£E-200
8 00°TL 00°0 00°6¢¢ 00°00% PaL}L1I3) UON - Bululedl jjeis 0000-£7¢¢-0£€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0Ud 0000-0000-0¢€-200
0¢ T vv8'0L 00°0 68°81.°0L 00 €95 °T¥T 0000 [o43u0d 333(q0
0s U498 0L 000 68°8TL 0L 00°€95 ‘14T {2104 {0JIU0D
0 0000z 000 00'0 00°00¢ PJBOg - SIAS |BUOLSSL0.d 0000-0T€Z-02€~200
pasn % ue[eq 0d Jagunaua QLA papuadxd  1aBpng paLyLpow uoL3dLJdsaq PI 3UN02dY
1Joday aJn3Lpuadx3 wolsnd | Lelaq £707 WY 6T:TT

y :ON 3bed

UoLIBINPI JO pJBOY JIAOPUY

€207 ‘T YoJen



0000 L041u0d 123[q0

£ 78°150'¢8 00°0TS'€T AT 9¢° 582 61
1} 28°£50°¢8 00°0TS ‘€T A 96" 994 64T (2301 [043U0)
00T -99"6Y1 00°0TS €T 6T 72" 67 T€'909'7h uoLye1Jodsues pads 6000-00£2-0TS-200
0 02°07'58 00'0 GE'€L6'T2 §0"T8T°L0T uoi3e3JodsuedL 0000-00£2-0T5-200
NOILV1¥0dSNYHL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-015-200
1% 06" Z¥192 0472589 00°0 00°000 €€ 0000 [043u0) 333[qo
11/ 0€'2pT°92 0L°258'9 000 00°000°€€ {B0L |0J3u0)
0 00°000°¢€2 00°0 00'0 00°000°€2 ddueuajuLen § Jreday Abojouydal ulupy 0000-0852-2£%-200
69 0g u1's 0L°£58'9 00'0 00°000°0T dulew 7§ Jledsy AbojouydaL |euoLIdNJISUI 0000-0€22-2£7-200
JONYNIINIVIW B ¥IVdI¥ ADOTONHOIL 0000-0000-2¢¥-200
U 02" 20v* LT 1172859 £9° L0v" L€ 00°262'19 0000 [043u0d 333[q0
U 02" 0% L1 1172859 £9° L0b" L€ 00°262'19 : [B0L |0J2U0D
0 00°000'¢ 00'0 00°0 00°000'¢ 9URURIULEW WBWdLNbI - Bid youm 2292-00T5-05y-200
0 00005 00'0 00°0 00" 00¢ Satedad uotleiodsuedL 0000-00£2-0¢-200
18 69" SE'T 00°0 TT'¥58°S 00°002°¢ A13)eS - LeW § Jieddy 0000-0£92-0£#-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00'0 00°000°T A3L4n33S - Juiew § Jieddy 0000-0992-0£7-200
2 68 08P ST'6%0'S 00°0 00" 005" SPUNOUY - IUBLIIULEW § JLeddy ¥292-0£92-0€7-200
¥4 0$°07T'T 00°0 05°6L¢ 00°00S'T JusudLnba Joopino jo . Leday 2292-0£92-0¢ - 200
¢ £8 56 00°0 1Sy 00°000'T *SIAS buLued|)-A1L|Loeg $292-0292-0€-200
W 0T"669'¢ 00" 05¥ 85" 2L0'Y 8990701 JOLJAIUT - dDUBUDIULEW AIL|LIES £292-0792-0¢1- 200
00T 00'0 00" §L¢ 269116 2675676 butuea|) sdo A1L[1aed §292-0192-057-200
58 €77 98" T 00°0 L5 €18, 00°002°6 @JueualuLeW JoLJAI - sdo bulp(Lng £292-0T9Z-0¢-200
0 00°260'T 00°0 00°0 00°260°T uawdLnb3 JuLew B JLeday 7292-0192-059-200
68 09° 25, 00°0 £$°997'9 £1°T20°L JYAH suotiesado Buipiing W g ¥ 1292-0T92-0€4-200
00T 00°0 20°829 $8°048‘¢ 19°8L%"'y suolyeJado bulp(Lng - Julew B Jieday 0000-0T9Z-0¢¥-200
0 00" 00T 00°0 00°0 00" 00T URURIULRN B J1BA3Y SIILAJAS Y3 |EaH 0000-0£TZ-0£7-200
SIDIAYIS IINYNILNIVW § ¥IVdTY 0000-0000-0¢¥-200
18 08°0£0'T 00°0 02'69t'y 00°005‘S 0000 [0J3u0) 123(qo
18 08°0£0'T 000 02'69%'% 00°005°S {B30L [042U0)
0 00°000'T 00°0 00'0 00°000'T SpUnot9 - IAS BuLlea|d ¥292-0£92-027-200
66 08'0¢ 00°0 07697y 00°005 ‘% BuLuea|d A3i|Loed $292-019Z-02¢-200
IDIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-02¢-200
pasn % 9Ue|eg 0d Joqunou3 LA papuadx3 196png paLyLpow uoL1dLJ3s3q PI 1UNoIJY
1403y 3Jn1Lpuadx3 woIsny [1e13q £707 WY 6T TI
¢ :oN abed uoLIeINP3 JO pJOg JIAOPUY £207 'T yJew



0 00" 005 00°0 000 00°00S [3ARJY - sdo bulp|ing 0000-0T92-085-200
0 00" 0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¢ 3bed| LW - SBILAJRS |BISL4 0000-0T52-085-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00" 00T S3LILALIOY 1UIPNIS-[AR.L 0000-06+72-085-200
0 00"002 00°0 00°0 00°007 [9ARL ULWpPY 0000-0T#2-085-200
1] §2'6LT 00°0 L 0LT 00° 08¢ [9ARIY - UBPURIULJIAANS 0000-02£2-085-200
0 00" 011 00°0 00°0 00" 07 abeay Lw - BuLuled) J4e1s 0000-£T22-085-200
8 W 00°0 85" €7 00°00¢ "pads/[dARIL }14e1S 0000-0021-085-200
13AVIL 0000-0000-085-200

89 9T°0TL 26 6T°£0S°00T 59°98/ "6 00000882 0000 (043u0> 333(q0

89 9T°0TL‘ 26 6T°€05 00T $9°98.'v6 00°000°882 [B30L [043U0)
U 9T"0TL"¥L 6T"£05 00T 59" 982 '¥6 00°000°0/2 'p3 LeLdads /usuRde|ding 0000-002T-095-200
0 00°000'8T 00°0 000 00°000°8T s[0oyds 1auben 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200

14) -TT°208'T 00°00%'€ T1°209'Y 00°00S‘9 0000 (043u0D 333[qo

T4 -T1°208°T 00°00%'¢ 1 009'Y 000059 {B30L [0J1U0)
0 00°00S'T 000 00°0 00°005‘T buLpulg/buLiutid 0000-0T#2-055-200
091 -TT°200°€ 00°00v'€ T1°209'Y 00°000°S Butiutad - yoaL paie|dy "IsuI 0000-0£22-055-200
ONIGNIZ B ONILNI¥d 0000-0000-095-200

4 00°096 000 00°0¢0°T 00°000°2 0000 [0J3u0d 323[q0

48 00°096 00°0 00°090'T 00°000°2 [BI0L [0J41U0)
6v 00°89/ 00°0 00°2€L 00°008'T SIAS [3UUOS3d - BULSLIJaApY 0000-0£52-0¥5-200
9 00" 267 00°0 00°80¢ 00°00S bulsL1sanpy 0000-02£2-0%5-200
ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0+5-200

£l £0°062"L $9°£56'€ 62°186'ST 00°58T'L2 0000 (043u0) 333(qo

£l £0°062°L $9°296'€ 62°££6'ST 00°581°22 [B0L [043U0)
£y 157148y ¥9°691°T 89°655‘2 60°25'8 $394 § sasuadL Abo|ouydal utupy 0000-~0852-0€5-200
18 05°899'T 00°0 0$°766'9 00°099'8 (3utud B abeysod) uoLyedLunuwod uLwpy 0000-0T#2-0£5-200
00T 00'0 00°808‘¢ 16°68¢°9 T6°L6T 6 S99 B sasuadL| AbojouydaL |[euoL3anJisur 0000-0£22-0£5-200
0 00°05L 00°0 00'0 00°08¢ BJEMIL0S AJRJGLT 0000-02¢z-0£5-200
SNOILYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
pasn % adue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadx3  3a6png paL)Lpow uoL1dL1353a pI Jun0O3DY
1J0day dJn1Lpuadx3 woisn) |LeI3M §707 WY 6T:TT
g :0N dbed UoLIeINp3 JO PJeOg JIAOpUY £207 ‘T Yodew



0 20'9.£'9 00'0 86°€29'T 000008 saL|ddns Buiuea|d A3L|Loed $292-0192-019-200
4 1p7999'T 88" 71 $9'079'T 00°005 '€ JOLJIIUT - SBLIL|LDBS - saL|ddnS £292-0192-019-200
00T 00°0 §7°991 00°0 ST'98T Juaudinb3 - AaL|Loed - saL|ddns 2292-0192-019-200
0 00°000°¢ 00'0 00°0 00°000°€ DVAH S3LIL|LDES T292-0T9Z-0T9-200
00T 00°0 $0" 871 00°0 $0'8Z1 suolyesado Bulp|Lng - saLjddns 0000-0192-0T9-200
0 00°002 00'0 00'0 00°002 SIILAJIS [3ULOSJId - SaL|ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
b £2°45§ 00°08 116§ 00°000'T " S9ILAJRS |BISLA - saL|ddns 0000-0TS2-0T9-200
0 00" 005 00'0 00°0 00" 005 SaL3LALIIR Bpeab yig - saL|ddns 9200-06¥2-019-200
0 00°00T 00'0 00°0 00°00T S3L1LALIDY Judpnis-saL|ddns 0000-0642-019-200
00T 00°0 66" 907 10°€68°T 00°00¢ ' saL|ddns 331440 0000-0T¥Z-0T9-200
8% 90° 112 00°0 76° 887 00" 005 saL|ddns - 33LJ0 uspudiuLsadns 0000-02£2-0T9-200
i S0°TEL 00°0 $6° 81T 00°058 saL|ddns 308 0000-0T£2-0T9-200
89 0876 00°0 07'50¢ 00°00¢ saLjddns Bulisal 0000-0%22-019-200
I 627988 00'0 TLETT 00°000'T saL[ddns ABo|ouydal 0000-0£22-019-200
0 187981 00'0 00°0 18981 - sat|ddns AseuqLr 0000-0222-0T9-200
00T 00°0 000 6T'€1¢'T 6T"€15°T buLuLed 3eas - saL|ddns 0000-£122-0T9-200
S 9 L€T 69°€T €986 00°052 sat|ddns AdesayL uoryednddp 0000-0912-079-200
95 20" 601 00°0 86° 077 00°052 saL[ddns yoaads 0000-0STZ-019-200
65 06029 01429 00°$52 00°00S‘T Abo|oydAsd - saL|ddns 0000-0¥1Z-079-200
1§ T°TE 00°0 $8'92¢ 00°059 saL|ddns y1jeeH 0000-0£T2-019-200
0 00° 002 00°0 00°0 00002 SIAS YJoM [BLI0S - SdL|ddns 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
9§ ¥9'695'T b9'SLp'T 2L 1SS 00'009'¢ *p3°ds-saL[ddns |BuoLIINIISUT 0000-007T-019-200
0 00° 05§ 00°0 0070 00°05S saL|ddns apeJs y19 9200-000T-019-200
001 00°0 00°0 00°002 00°00¢ saL|ddns apeJs yig $200-000T-019-200
0% £p°T81 76°61 £9°98 00°00¢ saL|ddns ape.s yip ¥200-000T-0T9-200
91 TANA4 ] 00°0 88" 1L 00008 saL|ddns apesn pug £200-000T-019-200
U 7' 26 00°0 89°£0¢ 266§ saL|ddns 3peJD puodas 2200-000T-079-200
86 66t 8" ' UT 00"00¢ s3L|ddns apeun 3sJL 1200-0001-019-200
0f 20°05¢ 00°21 86°L5T 00" 005 saL|ddns us1JebJspuLy 0200-000T-0T9-200
0 -60" S¥¢ 9" /1€ 101 00°0 saL|ddns |00yISa.d 6700-000T-079-200
14 59°9/¢ 00'0 S et 00" 005 saL|ddns 14y $000-000T-0T9-200
0f 89" 6L1 00°0 25021 00" 00¢ saL|ddns JLsnw #000-000T-019-200
0 00°00¢ 000 00°0 00° 00§ saL{ddns p3 sAyd £000-000T-019-200
8 90" €91 00°0 76°9T 00002 s3L|ddns 3benbue p|Jom 2000-000T-0T9-200
00T 00°0 25' 197 957985 ‘¢ 80°%59'¢ saL|ddns |euoL1dnaisul 0000-000T-0T9-200
S3I7ddNS TVYINID 0000-0000-019-200

01 1917 00°0 £ 16T 00°0%6°T 0000 (043u0> 329{q0

01 £9°SpL°T 00°0 €€ Y61 00°0%6'1 [B30L |0J43U0)

pasn % adue|eg 0d Jaqunoul QLA papuadx3  1abpng paL)Lpow uoL1d 143530 pI 1UN0JJY
14003y sJn1Lpuadx3 wolsn) |L1eIsa £207 WY 6TITT
[ 0N 3bed UoLIeINP3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY €207 ‘T YoJew



0 00" 052 00'0 000 00°052 3pRJY Y19-30UaLIS-S3L|ddns 9200-000T-£19-200
0 00°0ST 00'0 00°0 00°0ST apeJb yig - saL|ddns 2duaLdS §200-000T-£19-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T saL|ddns 33uaLdS apeJn pug £200-0001-£19-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°002 3pRJY puz-dIudLIS-saL|ddns 2200-000T-£19-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00'0 00°0S 3peJ9 1ST 3IUBLIS-s3L{ddns T200-000T-£19-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 0UBLIS -saL|ddns 0000-000T-£79-200
S311ddNS FINIIDS 0000-0000-£T19-200

s 7" 299 00°0 65" £8¢ 00°050°T 0000 (042u0) 323[qo

I3 9" 299 000 65" /8¢ 00°050'T [BI0L |0J4IU0D
00T 00°0 00°0 2L 80T w80t apedb y3g - yIew - saL|ddns 9200-000T-219-200
0 0005 00°0 00°0 00°0S apedb y1g - yyew - Addns §200-000T-Z19-200
Ly Th° €S 00°0 65" 9% 00°00T apetd Ydp-yiew-sat|dns ¥200-000T-219-200
0 87' Ty 00°0 00°0 87'Th apeJn pJg-yien-saL|ddns £200-000T-219-200
0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¥ U33ebJ3pu Ly-Y3ew-s3L | ddns 0200-000T-219-200
7 U9 00°0 82°767 00°00¢ yIen-saL|ddns £000-000T-219-200
S3IITddNS HLWW 0000-0000-279-200

S 00" 205 000 00°865 00°00T°T 0000 (043u0) 333[qo

bs 00° 205 00°0 007865 00°00T‘T [e30L (0J43U0D
0 00°05 000 00°0 00°0¢ apedb yig - v13 - saL|ddns 9200-000T-T19-200
0 00°0§ 00°0 00°0 00°0S apeJb y1g - v13 - saL ddns §200-000T-TT9-200
0 00°5? 00'0 00°0 00°$2 3peJn yip-v13-sat|ddns #200-000T-T19-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°0S apeJy pag-v13-sat|ddns £200-000T-TT9-200
0 00°§2 0070 000 00°52 apeJ9 puz-v13-saL|ddns 2200-0001-T19-200
0 00°§2 00'0 00°0 00°52 apeJy IST-v13-sat|ddns 1200-000T-T19-200
89 00" LL2 00°0 00° 865 00°5/8 13 saL[ddng 1000-000T-T19-200
S3TddNS Y13 0000-0000-T19-200

6F 99°202°22 157652'¢ L0155 T 00°005 ‘€Y 0000 [043u0) 33[q0

6F 99°202'22 15°652'¢ T 00°00S ‘¢t ! (e300 [043U0D
28 ST'06 00'0 $8"60F 00005 saL|ddns 33LAJ3S pood 0000-00T€-0T9-200
8/ 56 65y 00'0 " 095'T 000002 A1ajes - sai|ddns 0000-0£92-019-200
0 00°000'T 000 00'0 00°000°T A3L4n33s - satjddns 0000-0992-019-200
69 06" S0¢ 00°0 0T'¥69 00°000°T spuncJs - sat|ddns ¥292-0£92-019-200
19 77°909 00°0 56 b EvS‘T JOLIRT - saL|ddns A1L|Loed £292-0292-019-200
00T 00°0 00°0 L5041 18041 sat|ddns |eLposn) 0000-0292-019-200
pasn % 3due|eg 0d Jaquniul QLA papuadx3  abpng paL)Lpow uoL1dLJasaga pI 1UNoddy
3003y 2Jn3Lpuadx3 woasn) | Le18a €707 WY 611
g :oN 3bed UoLIedNp3 J0 parOg JIAOpUY €202 T YouJew



ua b1'780'6 00°0 979221 00°60¢ ‘0T [953L0 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-¢00
08 |7 T4S 00°0 62" 9T 00°0S¢ 0000 043u0D 323(q0
0§ [T TA 00°0 Y41 00052 [B30L |0J3U0D
0§ /A4l 00°0 60 vl 00°05¢ spunoJs 0000-0£92-9¢9-200
INII0SYD 0000-0000-929-200
4] BT L2E'TT 00°0 18°2TT'TS 00°0v7 29 0000 [042u0) 333[q0
(4] 61" L2E°TT 00°0 18°211°TS 00°0v¥'29 | B304 |0J3U0D
&) 61" L2¢°TT 00°0 18°2TT'TS 00" 0¥ 29 LL0 buLyean 0000-0T9Z-¥29-200
ONILYIH/1I0 0000-0000-¥29-200
0¢ 18188 0070 8T°79¢ 00°002'T 0000 [043u0) 123(q0
0¢ 9°L¢8 00°0 8T°29¢ 00°002°T (B30 |043U0D
0¢ {858 00°0 81" 79¢ 00°007°T BuBdo.d 0000-0792-€29-¢00
S¥9 311108 0000-0000-£¢9-200
16 6" 2209 00°099°¢€2 9" €80"S¢ §6°592°%9 0000 1043u0) 333(q0
16 6" 2209 00°099°¢€2 97°€80"SE 56°59. 49 (2301 |043U0)
16 6v" 2209 00°099°€7 99" €80 ¢ 567592 49 A1131439]3 0000-019Z-229-200
ALIDI¥1D313 0000-0000-¢29-200
0 00°S.¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 822 0000 [043u0) 139[q0
0 00522 00°0 00°0 00°§L¢ (3oL |0J3u0)
0 00" 08T 00°0 00°0 0070ST saL|ddns SaLpmS |B10S 3pEJI Y19 9700-000T-$19-200
0 00" 00T 00°0 00°0 007001 apedb y1g - ApIs [eLd0S - saL|ddng €200-000T-19-200
0 00°S2 00°0 00°0 00°5¢ saL(ddns SaLPMS [BLD0S 3peus pag £200-000T-¥19-200
$3IddnS $3IANLS ¥ID0S 0000-0000-¥19-200
0 00°0S2'T 0070 0070 00°082'T 0000 L0J3u0d 333[q0
0 00°052'T 00°0 00°0 00°08L°1 |P30L |0J1U0D
pasn 4 e eg 0d J3qunou3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paL}Lpow uoi3dLdIsaq pI 1UN0XdY
14009y aJn1Lpuadx3 woash) |LeI3q §707 W 6T:1T

6 :ON abed

UOLIBINPI JO PJEOG JIAOPUY

£207 ‘T Ydew



0000 |043u0> 333(q0

0 00°05¥ 00°0 00°0 00°05¥
0 00°05% 00°0 00°0 00°05p [BI0L |043U0)
0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°08¢ S3Lpms [BLI0S 3pRUI Yly ¥200-000T-¥¥9-¢00
0 00°08T 00°0 00°0 00°08T 9peJb puz sxo0g SALPNIS |BLI0S {700-000T~¥¥9-200
0 00°0S 000 00°0 00°08 9peJb 15T s3008 SILPNIS |BLIOS T200-000T-¥¥9-200
$¥008 SITANLS TYIIOS 0000-0000-¥9-200
0 00°002°T 00°0 000 00°00Z°T 0000 (043u0) 133[q0
0 00°002‘T 00°0 00°0 00°002°1 [P10L |0J3U0D
0 00°00Z'T 00°0 000 00°002°T Y1BW-sx009 £000-000T-¢49-00
SI008 HLYW 0000-0000-2¥9-00
! P 980'T 00°0 95" ET 00°050°T 0000 104303 133[q0
I *9E0‘T 00°0 99°¢T 000507 [e30L (043U0)
g ¥y 982 00°0 95" ET 00° 08¢ apedb y19 - v13 - syoog 9200-000T-T#9-200
0 0008 000 000 00" 08 apeab 11§ syoog v13 §200-000T-T+9-200
0 0070ST 00°0 00°0 00°0¢T apedd YIp-v13-5y00g ¥200-000T-T#9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 000602 3prJ9 pJg-¥13-5)008 £200-000T-T#9-200
0 00" 08T 00°0 00°0 00'05T 3peJH pug-v13-sx00d {200~-000T-T+9-200
0 0008 00°0 00°0 0008 3peJn 15T-v13-sy009 T200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0§ 00°0 000 00°08 U33JebJApULY S¥00q Y13 0200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°08T v13-5)008 1000-000T-T#9-200
$%008 ¥13 0000-0000-T¥9-200
)7 v €6 97929 0070 000551 0000 [043u0) 333[q0
oy ve'eeb 9/'929 00°0 00°065'T |04 [0JIU0D
81 b ELS 9,901 00°0 00002 S|edLpoLJad/syoog AJedqL 0000-0¢2Z-0¥9-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ S|edLpoLiad § syo0q pIds 0000-00¢T-0¢9-00
0 00°05T 00°0 00°0 00°0ST S[edLpoLJad § $300q JLSNK ¥000-000T-0¥9-200
00T 00°0 00°00s 000 00° 008 $)00g 1xaL 0000-000T-079-200
ST¥DIQ0I¥3d/SN008 0000-0000-0¢9-200
a ¥L"280'6 00°0 97°922'1 00°60€ ‘0T 0000 [0J1u0) 133(q0
{a ¥L°780'6 0070 97°922'1 00°60¢ 0T (2301 (0J3u0D
pasn 4 due|eq 0d J2gundu3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paL)Lpow uoL1dLads3a pI 1UN032Y
1J0d3y dJn3Lpuadxd woisnd [Leaa £207 WY 6T 1T
QT :oN 3bed UoL1ednp3 4o pJeog JIAOPUY €207 ‘T yoJew



8 10526849 B ThZ'TST'T  [8°S8S‘H8T'T  bE'I8L'TS0'F |BI0L [BULA
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pajabpng-uon |euLd

¥8 10°5.68%9 8P TV TSI T [8°S8S'YBT'T  ¥EU8L°T50'Y palabpng |euld

v3 10° 526899 8Y TP IST'T  L8°S8S‘PST'T  bEUL8L°TS0'Y {e30L pund
0 00'0 00'0 00°0 000 pajabpng-uoN pung
78 T0°5.68¥9 8 r'TST'T L8768 'HBT'T  bEU/84'750'F pa1abpng puny

£l 26°580°7 00°0 80°¥92'S 0070582 0000 [043u0d 333(q0

£l 26°$80'2 00°0 80'49L'S 00°058'L (B304 [0J3UOD
9% 00°07 00'0 00" 08Y 00°00S suoL3e.ado buip|Lng - s334 0000-0T92-018-200
18 00" 05T 00'0 00°059 00°008 S3)LAJ3S [BISLS - S3NQ 0000-0T5Z-0T8-200
0 00°00T 00°0 000 00°00T MY - SILILALIOY JUPMIS - 394 $000-062-018-200
0 00°001 00°0 00°0 00°00T JLSNW - S3LILALIDY JUdpNIS - $334 ¥000-06¥2-0T8-200
0 00° 056 00°0 00°0 00°056 SILILALIOV JUIPNIS - $334 0000-06¥Z-0T8-200
28 W TET 00°0 86°919 00° 052 $394/sang |edLdLuLid 0000-0T#Z-018-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°0ST'2 00°0ST‘Z $394/53nQ Juapuaiu Liadns 0000-02£2-0T8-200
68 05" pE€ 00°0 05°698'T 00°002°7 $394/53n0 308 0000-0T£2-0T8-200
0 00" 05T 00°0 00°0 00°0ST s3a4/s3ang AdeaqLl 0000-0222-0T8-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST SIILAIBS LI{BAH - S3NC 0000-0€TZ-0T8-200
S$334  sind 0000-0000-018-200

6 8°967‘CT 00°0 91" 102'T 00°002 €T 0000 (043u0) 333(q0

6 ¥8°86¢* 21 00°0 91" 102'1 00°00L'€T [BI0L [043U0)
0 00°00'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T saL{ddns AbojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-059-200
0 00°000'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ JUAWSSaSSY 1uapnls - saL|ddns ydaL 0000-022-059-200
0 00°002'¢ 00'0 00°0 00°002°Z jududinb3 | [eus-ue|d ABojouydaL 0000-0£22-059-200
81 8'86€'S 00°0 9T°T02'T 00°009°9 p3 |eLdads - saL|ddns yoaL 0000-002T-059-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00002 abenbue p|Jos-ABo| ouydaL 2000-000T-059-200
0 00008 00'0 00°0 00" 00¢ [euOLIINJISUT - S3L|ddns ydaL 0000-000T-059-200
VIQIW/43LNdW0D 0000-0000-059-200
pasn % adue|eg 0d Jagqunoul QLA papuadxa  13bpng paLyLpow uoL1dLi3saq PI 1UnoddY
. 1Joday .niLpuadx3 wolsn) |LeIaq £207 W §T:TT
TT :ON dbed UOLIBINP3 JO pJr0g JaAopuy €207 ‘T yoJew



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING, MARCH 8, 2023:

ACTION ITEM(S)

Item 7.E.1: Vote to Accept Revisions/Review of 1000 Series, 1100’s & 1200’s, Board of

Education Policies.

Item 7.E.2:  Vote to Approve Budget Transfers, As Presented.



